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Date: November 6, 2018

Class Il Permissive Change

FCC ID: Y6YYSARO023G

We, Yanmar Co., Ltd., hereby declare that we are only and fully responsible for this
CIIPC application of Y6 YYSARO023G base on the grant issued on 01/20/2015.

The major change is to update the test standards to the latest version with the below
listed minor changes to the hardware but without any software changes regarding the

equipment itself. The test report(s) are updated under this submission.

[tem | Description Reference

I Flexible Flat Cable(FFC) vendor change.

2 Material changing for the coaxial cable.

Except for the changes mentioned above, no other modification is performed.

Should you have any question, please contact me directly. Thank you!

Sincerely,
= % A =

Ryuji Ninomiya / Manager, Infomation Utilization Promotion Group, IT Innovation

Promotion Department, Business System Division
Yanmar Co., Litd.

Tel: +81-6-6376-6211

Fax: +81-6-6292-5352

E-mail: ryuji_ninomiya@yanmar.com
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